From: David Hohnstein

To: gord@northarrowminerals.com

Cc: "Phyllis Beaulieu"

Subject: 2BE-TOR1014 Water Licence

Date: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 10:15:41 AM

Good morning Gordon,

In follow-up to our brief telephone conversation yesterday, | checked our records and with
Phyllis Beaulieu, our Manager of Licensing, and found that the NWB was not in receipt of
the spill plan addendum that was required 30days following licence issuance. Licensing
sent out a reminder letter on March 18, 2010. I'm not sure if this is the item you were
calling about? You’d mentioned fuel storage and having the KIA permits in place, but not
sure if that was in reference to the SCP. For the SCP the condition reads:

The Board has approved the Plan entitled “Spill Contingency Plan, Torp Lake Project,
Nunavut”, dated June 2009. The Licensee shall submit to the Board for review, within
thirty (30) days of issuance of the Licence, an addendum to the approved Plan addressing
the comments received from INAC and EC in the application review process which include
the following:

a. Edit appendix 4 to list the substances that have MSDS’s available and provided within
the Plan or refer to the safety data sheets and their location at the project site (safety office,
first aid, muster point etc.);

b. Environment Canada contact info on page 7 should be revised to indicate the
Yellowknife office number of (867) 669-4730 and the Inspector contact in lgaluit (867)
975-4644. The 24hr pager is no longer in use; and

c. Section 4, reporting of a spill should be made to the 24 Hour Spill Report Line followed
by reporting to INAC, Manager of Field Operations, Ph.(867) 975-4295, Fax (867) 975-
6445.

Not an onerous undertaking, should be a one or two pager, titled something like
‘Addendum to Spill Contingency Plan...” dated June 2009, etc.

Item a) could be a new appendix 4 with the changes, b) change in contact numbers, and c)
section 4, refer to spill line and INAC, contact numbers.

Submit with a cover letter, notice of changes. For your own benefit, following submission
of the addendum, it might be good to make the changes directly to the SCP for records
and have a copy on site (this revision should also include a single page “record of
revisions” that indicates the changes, pg # and date). Alternatively, you could submit the
revised plan so long as it contains the record of revisions page, that will identify to the
reviewer where the changes were made (otherwise the entire doc will require review
again).

Hope this helps out, if you have any further questions, please feel free to give me a call.
Regards,

Dave
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b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

David Hohnstein, C.E.T.
Director Technical Services
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